
In the Matter of:

University Area Joint Authority
1576 Spring Valley Road
State College. Pennsylvania 16801

Respondent

Proceeding to Assess Class I Administrative
,

Penalty Under Section 309(g) of the Clean Water
Act

EPA Docket No. CWA-03-2010-0284

RESPONDENT'S ANSWER TO COMPLAINT -.-,
I ~~

Respondent University Area Joint Authority, through its lattorneys. Mette, Evans & woodsi~e.
and Hall & Associates. hereby files the within Answer t1 the above-captioned complaint

I STATUTORY AUTHORITY

1. The allegations of paragraph I are legal conclusiJns to which no response is required. By

wav of further Answer, Respondent is without informatJn as to whether the Administrator has
. I

delegated CWA § 309(g)(3)(A) authority to the Regional Administrator and whether such

authoritv has been redelegated to the Director of the Watler Protection Division and, as such,

such all~gation is Denied. The Complaint does not alleg~, and it is therefore Denied, that the

person who signed the Complaint, Victoria P. Benitti, is ~elegated such authority and

Respondent objects to the Complaint as facially imprope~ in that is not alleged to have been
\

issued by a delegated authority. To the extent an answer is required, the Respondent Denies the

allegations for the reasons stated in paragraphs 2, 9, 15, J6, 20-25, and 31 below.

2. The allegation of paragraph 2 is a legal conclusion to which no response is required.

However. because the averments of fact and law are falsJ and render this Complaint illegal and

void. the Respondent Denies the allegation. Specitically:

A. Respondent points to the violations of § If(a)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of

Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment o[Cifl Penalties, Issuance o[Compliance or

Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or Su.\pension ofPermits (40 CFR

Chapter I, Part 22, hereinafter "Consolidated Rules o[PrLtice")Consolidated Rules oj Practice

(40 CFR § 22.14(a)(2») as set forth in Answers 15 and 2d below. .
I . .

I

B. The Consolidated Rules ofPractice state that "a copy of [the] Consolidated Rules

of Practice shall accompany each complaint served." 40 bFR § 22.14(b). EPA did not provide a



be dismissed with prejudice.

copy of the COlISolidated Rules ofPractice to the RespOlldent with the Complaint or at any other

time. Accordingly, the allegation of p~ragraph 2 that the Fomplaint is "in accordance with the

enclosed Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
. I i

Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action <Drders, and the Revocation, Termination

or Suspension of Permits ('Consolidated Rules'), 40 C.F R. Part 122" [emphasis added] as stated

in this paragraph is false. ! i
!

By way of further Answer, Re~pondent refers to fO CF~ § 22.13,(a), "[a]ny proceeding

subject to these Consolidated Rules of Practice is commenced by filing with the Regional
. ! I'·

Hearing Clerk a complaint conforming to Sec. 22.14." [Emphasis added.] Because EPA has not

complied with the mandatory provisions of 40 CFR § 22114 (a)(2) and (b), this Complaint should

I

I
3. The allegation of paragraph 3 is Denied. To the contrary, Section 301(a) of the Clean

, i, I ;

Water Act (33 V.S.c. § 1311(a) state~, in its entirety, I I I !

(a) Illegality of Pollutant discharges except in compliance with

law. I Ii.
Except as in compliance with this sectio'n and· sections 1312, 1316,
1317, 1328, 1342, and 1344 of this title, ttle discharge of any pollutant
by any person shall be unlawful. i i

I I i

4. The allegation of paragraph 4 is a legal conclusion to which no response is required. To
iii' :

the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. To the extent the averment is
I i I

inconsistent with the statute it is Deni;ed. I!
5. The allegation of paragraph 5 is a legal conclusion to which no response is required. To .

! Ii: j ,
the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. To the extent the averment is

inconsistent with the statute it is Denied. I! I

I .: I

6. The allegation of paragraph 6 is a legal conclusion to which no response is required. To
, I'· I i

the extent a response is required, the ~tatute speaks for itself. To :the extent the averment is i

inconsistent with the statute it is Denjed. II I
7. The allegation of paragraph 7,is a legal conclusi(j)fi to \Yhich no response is required. To

: I I I !

the extent a response is required, the statute speaks for itself. Tothe extent the averment is
I I I

inconsistent with the statute it is Denied. I I

2 I



I

II. FINDINGS OF FC<\CT I .
8. The allegation of paragraph 8 i~ a legal conclusiob to which no response is required. To

I I [ I

the extent a response is required, the allegation is Denied to the: extent the averment is

I
' I

inconsistent with the statute I 1 I

,I ,
9. Denied. By way of further answer, upon information and belief. the Pennsylvania

ill I I

Department of Environmental Protection ("PaDEP") issued an NPDES permit to the Respondent
, 1 I I .

on February 15,2008, authorizing the [discharge ofpollulants under aut~ority of State law, the
I t I !

Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S. § 691.1 et seq. Respondent has no information to
I I I I

support the avenuent in paragraph 9 that the Commonwe1alth ofP.ennsylvania has the authority to.
I I I I •

issue permits under Section 402 ofth~ Clean Water Act, Ibut rather understands, on information.

and belief, that EPA has approved the [Commonwealth's NPD~S Iprograin and has ceased issuing

Federal permits under the provisions df33 U.S.C. § 134d(c). B~ 0ay 01'1 further Answer, see

subparagraphs 31.1.A (7) - (9) and 31 1.I.B (I) below. I I .

10. Admitted. I ! I
II. The allegation of paragraph II is a legal conclusi[on to which no,response is required. To

. I I I
the extent a response is required, the slatute speaks for itkelf. To the extent the averment is

inconsistent with the statute it is Denibd. .

I

I
III, FINDINGS OF VIOLc<\TIONS

Count I-Failure ~o Submit Reeva,JationlofLocal Limits

12. Admitted. I I .

13. Admitted I I

14. Admitted. By way of further answer, the Responilent reported itl evaluation of the need

to revise its local limits based on an etaluation of pass t~ougJ a~d interference to EPA on

March 27, 2009. • II . I .
15. To the extent a response is required the allegatioll is Admitted in part and Denied in part.

[ 1 I I I

It is admitted that failure to submit the reevaluation ofllcalliriJits based on a headworks analysis

by the date required is a violation of ~art C, Section V'9 of th~ ~ennit.IWithregard to the I
allegation of violation of Section 301 10 1' the Act. Respondent is dnable to provide a response

. • 3 . ·1·



been credibly alleged.

I

I

I

I • '.

because the Complaint does not comply with the requireilients of the CO!1solidated Rules oj'

P . . h h . " 'Ii If hi.. I 'f' h AI . [ .raCllce 10 t at t ere IS no specI IC re erence to eac prd1vlslon 0 t e ct, Imp ementlOg

regulations, pem1it, or order which Re~pondent is alleged to hatelviolat~d." 40 C.F.R.

920. I4(a)(2). The referenced statutor~ provision, "Secti~n 301 h'the Clean Water Act,"

contains sixteen subsections and occuRies some 18 pageslof small type. ~fter thorough review of

the entire section, Respondent is unablle to identitY any sdction ~fllthe CI~an Water Act (in

Section 301 or otherwise) that requireJ the holder of an JpOE~ permit t~ submit any reports

d· , I' f I 11.. 1 b d h d I k I II .,,1 . h' 'Ii .regar 109 a 'reeva uatlon 0 oca Imlls ase on a ea lor s anfl YSIS I wll 10 any speci IC lime

frame or at all. As noted above, the Relspondent did submit an e'v~luation of the need to revise its

local limits on March 19,2009, as req~ired by applicable federll ~egulatlons. Therefore, the

allegation of paragraph 16 regarding violation of "Sectio; 30 1"1 o} the A~t is Denied as

impossible to understand~ not asserted iWith the specificity require~ by tJe Consolidated Rules or

PractIce, and as facially false. I' I,"

16. The allegations of paragraph 16 are legal conclusions to, which no response is required.

To the extent a response is required, tJe statutes and regJation4 s~eak fJr themselves. To the

h ·· . 'hlh d1j.II··01·d'B fextent t e averment IS IOconslstent Wit t e statute an regu atlOn~ It IS eme. y way 0

further answer, since upon the facts as Istated no violation! of thd ~ct has loccurred, no penalty
I '1' \ 'Imay be assessed in any amount under the cited statutory jJrovisions. Thelconclusion that the

R d '" . I .,. 0 . didb I I I . Ih C I' hespon ent IS a VIO ator IS eme as unsupporte y any averment mit e .omp atnt; t e

h h R d ', b· 1
.. [ I . I". II 1 0 '. d . . I' haverment t at t e espon ent IS 'su ject to CIVI pena ties IS a so eme smce no VIO alion as

I ' '

Count II-Failnre to Submit Sampling Plan

17. Admitted.
./

18. Admitted. 1'1
, ( ", .

19. Admitted. ": . I ' "

20. The allegation of paragraph 20 lis a legal conclusio~ to which ~o ~esponse is required. To

h .. d h II . . Ad . IF I I I. d' ' .t e extent a response IS reqUire tea egatlOn IS mltteu 10 part and Oeme In part. It IS

admitted that failure to submit the sam~ling plan by the dlte reJu!red is lviolation of Part C,

Section V.O of the Permit. With regard to the allegation df viol~ti~n of ~ection 30 I of the Act,

4

,,.,



Respondent is unable to provide a response because the allegation do~s rot comply with the

requirements of the Consolidated RulJs afPractice in thlt ther~ ;1 no "specific reference to each

" f h A 'I ' I 1 ' ,I d I Ih' '1 R
1

d' II dprovIsIOn 0 t e ct, Imp ementmg relfu atlOns, permit, 0lr or er w IC 1 espon ,ent IS a ege to

have violated," 40 C,F,R, § 20,14(a)(2). The referenced statutdr~ proviLon, Section 30 I of the

Clean Water Act, contains sixteen sUb~cctions and occup1ies sole 18 pa~es of small type, After

h h ' f h ' 'RI d' JI".Id I 'f' I ,'f h ht oroug review 0 t e entue sectIOn, espon ent IS una" e to I entI y any sectIOn 0 t e Act t at

requires the holder of an NPOES per~it to submit a sam~ling Jlall fo~ tJe reevaluation of local !

limits within any specified time period, or, for that matte}, at all, ~herefte, the legal allegation II

f h 20 'h d S ' 1 3'0 I f h '01
, dl

I ' I 'bl' 'd do paragrap WIt regar to ectIon 0 t e Act IS eme as Impo,ssl e to un erstan ,not

asserted with the specificity required Jy the Consalidate~RuleJ JrP;acLce, and as facially false

I · fi I I ! I I '
21. The allegations of paragraph 21 are legal conclusions to which no response is required,

To the extent a response is required, tJe statute and regUI~tions'lsJeakfo~ themselves, To the

h "" Ih 'h d ii' I, '01 'dB' fextent t e avemlent IS mconslstent Wit t e statute an regu atlOns It IS 'eme, y way 0

further answer, on the facts as stated nb violation of the IIct is lll~ged td have o~curred, therefor~
1 b d ' I d h '" 'I ' I" T'h .'no pena ty may e assesse m any amount un er t e Cite" statutory provlSLons, e conclusIOn

h hR d ' "'1 "'0
1

'd Idbll;1 "hC I"t at t e espon ent IS a ' VIO ator IS 'eme as unsupponte y any averment m t e omp amt;

h h h Rd' "I b' "1 1[, J 11 'd 'd . , I '
~a: ::~nmC::~:b~~ ~I~eg::pon ent IS su ?:ct to CIVI penjar:tI~s Is,a sl eme, sr

ce
no VIO alion

I ,~,,] I

IV PROP~SED CIVIL ~~ALTY!' i
I ' I I 1 :,' I

22. No response is required to the proposed issuance of a Final Order. Byway offurther
1 I I I '

Answer. Respondent notes that since the Complaint does not allege any facts which could be

construed as a violation of sections 13
1

11.1312, 1316, 1317, 13'11 { 1328] or 1345 of the Clean
1 " ., I' 'I 'i

Water Act. it is improper and illegal to issue an order imlPosing any administrative penalty under
I I I! 1 !

Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the Act. In further answer, whether the proposed civil penalty constitutes

a "demand" is a legal conclusion for Jhich no response Jrequirdd, iot~e exte~t a response is

required to any of the allegations of pdragraph 22, the allig~tiohslare pdnied" I

23, Denied, The facts recited in th~ Complaint can be sumJarized aJ an alleged failure to

, I b" I' I " d I '11 d f '1 " l' I b ; ,I d'time y su mit a . samp mg p an' an an a ege al ure to tIme y su mIt a report regar mg

reevaluation of local limits based on a Ihead\\orkS analysi , For~UCh ~Ilelged violations EPA. as

, .': '~;' I ; ,
5 ,,' ,j

'. " !, .' f' i"
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matter of law, is required to consider tre: tollowing facto!~i~ drymiring the: aqlOunt of an

administrative penalty: nature, circumr')~ces, extent and\~;~viy Fft~e,jiOlat!o~ and, with

respect to the violator, the ability to pay,' any prior histortof sucn violations. the degree of

culpability, economic benefit or savin~s 'cif any) resulting1.7r~."m.ltJe. Vi~.l~tion. land other such

matters as justice may require." 33 Uf'C
1

§ 1319(g)(3):1~i;u~i!I~' ;r+end? ~,hat violations

the Clean Water Act are credibly alleged, no facts are alleged in this Complaint to support any

these factors in any but the most de m!nin:is amount. Th~t~for~l;~;~~oJosal ;0 impose the

maximum allowable penalty per se evlde~ces the fact thi.~p,J v\o'a;e~llits st~tJtory duty to
I "I,''''·11 ! . :

consider the statutorily mandated factors; ~n determining ~? ,~PPfopriate,~enal~y. rhe Respondent

objects to the EPA's false statement t~ati~ complied wit1this dutly and tlo EPA's arbitrary and

capricious actions in failing to comply \'i~h its legal Oblig~t~onJ. iher.~bil prej ud+ing the

R d d · I' . d . h . '!~"L:j ll' "I" I Iespon ent an VIO atmg Its ue prociss ~lg ts. ., 1H~~:~:t it' t, '.! I

24. The allegations of paragraph 2f ~rE legal conclus\onitollhiC~ ~f respo~se is required.

To the extent a response is required, tile Respondent noteS that because EPA has, violated at least
I: '.. l~'ill .:! I'" ! !

two mandatory procedural requiremen[s !y issuing this Crl;:el~intfit ~a~i no auth!ority to issue a

Final Order Assessing Administrative Penalties and anv uch orderwould be ultral'ires and

~~,g", ~~ :;::::::'~;:::;t~kg"J,"'d"~f;f,~,~r-~::L+,"~"i"d
and are therefore Denied. By way of further answer. espondent ha)consistently complied

with the Act. t" It·; .,..... i

i; I'· i,L
I I"" I

V. ANSWER TO COMPLAINT AND OPPOR1[UNIT~TO REQUEST HEARING

26 - 30 The averments ofparag~a~hs 26 through 3\5';;:;e ~egal c~~JILLsions'to which no
! ' • ':'. ~ I' !' I ':

response is required and are therefore Denied to the extent they lare inconsistent with applicable

la\\. i , ';:ijft~,,: 1
I • :jfl~~f'- j

31. Section 22. 15(b) of the Consolidated Rules ofpr(~tlce sets forth the contents of an
I ' ,. ~q" ••.j t'··, r ',1 I

ar~sw~r and Respondent Denies the avelr~~nts in p~ragr~l~,;~Jt~tp;.;e!x~rtth?!are in.con~istent

wIth § n.15(b). By way offurther answ~r, Respondent !-I~serts the fol1o»'Ing IfltormatlOn In

accordance with 40 c.F .R. § 22.15(b) II [I,\:j L'!~,~Jibt, ..••.....~~~~'~1; i I t
1. Circumstances And Arguments Which Constitute The Grounds Of Defense.

lil:.l"li·!i

.. .I ..• __



f '~'"

'I, "':1:;"
~::', ;o"f~; r:

<',' , •.. " ,'t .'

Respondent has no history; ofNPDES perJ]lityi()lat~onsrelatedto'industriai

wastes. While a few miL~ ~effluent ViOla,lit~~l~ivjlet~e~~.~i;~p~rt~d! these have not
I I ,.' .' .,. ,"1+'1,,' l,o·H'!' ! I

been due to pass through orinterference.ln)009 o?lrt\¥o effluent violations

occurred, both for total ki~.: ..0.lved Phosp~~~~~~~;~~'~~~iwhich ik.. ·.n.. ot contributed'i'
! ' •. , I

in significant quantities bX industrialuser' :r:::
l~' <, ,~, 'l_ '.; 'r"

The failure to submit thf j~,mplingpla~~1~~~*~4~le,.tr~ .. ad1ministrative

oversight based on a misun,derstanding the'permit requirement and not due to
. . I ! I> ' . ;:*~I.>I.I",

anv mahclOus or wrongful mtent. ;h:li , , ,:1\,.. I' i· 'f"~ ,'I : ,', J .~~,~. 'iij( ': ,~

The Authority determ~ned,~hat special tes.tj~g,J]letho~s.+:-v~~e required for the

element mercury as paJ of~;h~ sam~li~~~1~}~J~q~;r~1additiJnal time to. I' I" . ".j;!f:;l.i)f:~'i,'I'\··! !

develop and publish a,cf!~etitive.~idj~~t~f';;::'$[t'~~ll~rth~ ,mfthods proposed

by the successful bidde,~p~l~be incorp~~f~'~~~'~4;~lr1~;~~rPli~gflan (see, e.g.,

Table 2 of the Sampling Piim: which inclutles a se aratesampling schedule for

, ,'" i l"1?4ht 0'" " ". r~': 'I;' .mercury).: ""J, $;...·,1:: ''!,. ".
;~'-l ,;:~::;';~/-t"'; , _ " - ",)'-~"',"~,' :

Respondent generated the; sampling plan using A:uthority employees and enjoyed
IH'· .... ·:;qll.i"':~>'!';;+!' II! I

zero economic benefit oy not submitting t~e sampling plan by the date due,I, ! f . ....";,,,•.. ··j··te . t"'j' . I I
The Respondent generatedthe local limits r~eyaluationusingAuthoritx

employees, which requi:ref;~oreti~~}i;:fi~~H~({ci+tracHSince it is

possibie that the use of a c()ptractor might hav~ res~ltedin additional costs, it is

possible that the RespoAd~~t Inay ha~~~·~~~".,~~~I~"fr~J.:~tono~i~benefit as a
I' ,',. '.,. ,·i.,,, ,,;.,.~,,~;"dW,,;; i""j'·'··' I·, ;,:,' ., ;,', :"""~':'I'F"" '!f ,reT ,',' f" ,

result of performing the:vqrk itself".;l~;.al1}o!;!gto~,s;uchlbenefitcannot be

reliably estimated since nb~e~timat~'~j-S~j~:.~:~~~t:;t;.;it~'dfro~ a~.y contractor.
, !1,.' ·,';;;'·'~'i'·f~}l.r<~'jf:""Jstj-' .' ! :

The Respondent providfd! tFe samppng Pt!~~r~A onOctobr 10: 2008, only

five months from the PaDEP-lmposed "~uedat~""~': .

Clean Water Act ("cwkl);§ 402(n),3~:vt:~~',§,J3'S2,(n), proyides that States

such as Pennsylvania JaY: ~ave p~~i~l~~R(~i;:~mi~h~bESbr~gram (e.g,
Ill! . .,,, ·;,'j',y'Vif'T·' :"i' !'if' . f ,

without pretreatment program approval) only, if the, State submits 'and the EPA
. I ".'. '., ~"'rf,~!;',;'t;~i,;cj'('I" ! !

Administrator approvesl a 'plan for the State 'toassume administration of the
.. ",1"" ·'r,c,. "lI~T,Mt·, "L'I··'" \;""1" 'I' .,~' !' ',', '," \<i'- f '~."}"J:;'; ;~r :.~ Sen-, l' ,~~, " - - i

remainder of the program by a specified d· te not, more ,than 5 years after

<h,1'
;,'·r'iJ.,

,

Circumstances.

(7)

(6)

(5)

(3)

(2)

A.

(1)

(4)

cO. _, .+~..iL~L ... ,,



(8)

(9)

(10)

(11 )

(12)



(13)

( 14)

(15)



( 16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)



(21 )

(22)

(23 )

(24)

(25)



(26)

(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)

(30)

I

l"._~!.". ~ ~_ _~~iOil....L"-l....L



!
I
, .

"means the obtaining, causing lo~eob;aine. 'SOlICltJ~r~equiring the

disclosure to third par;i~it ';~e ;~~;;~:~t;f~e;~io~~;"~~ ~ffor an
• . IrA~I'H y . .;~q>;;,

agency, regardless of ff:r~i?~J02~:~,~m~ ()f_ , .' .. ,..';rn;<
(i) answers toidentical questions,Jilosed to, or identical' reporting or

. r r"~ ii' 'j0\t'*~ , '. '.~~'?i·1
recordkeeping requiremenis imposed oil;' enor,ri1ore'persoils,'other than

I·' r,\.,;,; ",$';S'it.' . . ~!t~~~"r(:;+ ,+"
agencies, ins.trumental'ties, (jr'em 'Io'ees ot.'tl)~" U~ited·St~;es,l~4f'.~.i.;j,'.•..•.

44 U.S,c. § 3502(3), . i3ttiJ:>
o ,_. ;:~,.'A1 '

(30) EPA Region III has proyided identicalpre'treaiinent permitc~nditions as those in
, '; ~":'. 'I" .""~"""'~ ,.~.t-',l' "I I·', -f- 1~~-'1 ~H <; 'l -"'~fC:.,,,~~;,.-~ . -,.~;,-rwr:!fj;~P "",,~, .. ,-

the Respondent's permit, requirings~b!l1ission toEPAofl~~~sampli~g plan," a "list of

pollutants to be evaluated," anf;,~~lf;+:i~.~;;f~~~ntheadworks

analysis" to PaDEP and requir~'~it~(,!h~1~.i~¥~.E~~~~~~,~qIUiriements be
mcorporated mto NPDES permlls.torslglllfican\lvmore,than ten POTWs,.

'l>kfl;'~q''''¢''!'l'~~~fJ'''','',n'' j,: '
(32) The proposed action iS~~lije~1tO c~;;~in"r~i~tioris'~nchallengesimposed by

, '-Ill' ''1 ,J.~'*A'~~·~(1'~'" 1 I

CWA § 509(b)(2). pursuant to 1he pro:,isions of40;CFR § n,38(c), which paraphrases
, " :·;i

that section, ,:,,; ,~

(33) CWA § 509( b)(2) pr~\ !';kS
I

that the' restrictions on challenges apply "in any civil
1:-·liP I ' . ~" ,

or criminal proceedmg for entorcemeiIl," " 'r:
I
'

('4) d' I h 1'Hr lr h' 'I,'.'''' 'I
p:oceed::,~,r mg y, t .~.proce ~ure or t e ,assess' ena t~~ll~ii;;~lVl

B. LegalArgu~entsConstituting Grounds ofD4"ipit
. Irf rijn t';~'t~i\ii;;tlt ." ,;: '

The "Circumstances" ,re.dte~,in. sl,l.b.,.'.estiOl~.. /' aoo.. ye. '-.',a.. 11,9.,.th... e., Answers to
"r~HI:"1f'l,,1ifi'iIf,i~"'. " '~",I'~1 I

paragraphs I through 30 are incorn~~ated;:sifful!~l {~rth herei~, The following
I""I~I \;: '1~~~~~~.~'<';1 j

grounds of defense i:clude,~.;i~~bsolute defenses and 'athrmativ:e det;e:~i~r

(1) The Permit Condition~fl~tIssueAre No Clean Water Act Requirements
. t>HI;;'$'~'li!!'~;.. ,','\fl""! I

Since (as discussed insllbparagraphs 31~':9 .ab,qve )Ipe,nnsylvania has not
, ;. r'llll;lT . . .... ," ,.~t,,<,II':

obtamed approval of a pretreatment program as part,ot ItS. NPQES program approval as
. : 1'!'H1:i~I" ,:;:,>!,~~ .,< '<,*~';I \

required by the CWA. the inclu~ion any p~etreJltmcn~requireTe~tsi~.NPDES permits

:::~:e;i:h; :~~:~.~)~:)n:!~11J;~~~!;.~iJ~:;I~:t~:~i:hose
, ,1 -"', ., ,,' - _.",",'



I i
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!:;-~·1, t;: :';~> ',r.
Degree of Culpability :T Ii -lq'

. 't"~":1~'''i- . ,,_'. _'" ' , :
(13) The violations were the res ,11 ofan administrative oversight, an

abundance of care lin' ~.r~fting·t~e~;~~i~!,~;f~~~r~ miHderstanding of

permit requirements, and not of maliror wrongful intent; I

(14) The del~y ;~Isubml:,~i~.~~f~;~~;}fli~~p)an was11caused by

Respondent's carellinlt!:~~1ting,a,qualified consultant' t~,~r~uct specialized

samplmg for mercury; I';, !, 1'1 I
Economic Benefit Of th,e:I~ll~ge~Viola~~£,J} , J'~rl i'

(15) The Respondent enjoyed noeconomic savings or benefit by reason

of compiling and sl~~itti~gt~2~£~1~;;~;ah~\~~~;lthanlth~ due date.

(16) The Resto~~en~ enjoy~ci~t~;~'~ttl;leU~~mid s1vings by using

Authority personnbl i~lste~d o?~ ~~~~~~i21'~~Je~;ke t~e !reevaluation ofIii'" "',.fe"" ,,' , ,
local limits based on'~ he~dworks a~' . I '

4. Request for a Je~;i~g'~'f!:Nt)~J ,1,"

Given the gravity and ekteJt ;fEP~:Svi'o ationsof both procedural and

substantive law, and the lack o{ar~ ~o.lorab",;c~Ut~~!tf.~e~~~rinstHRespondent,

the Respondent hereby requests that a hearing be,schedulea ifthis matter is not first

dismissed because of the severJ' ~;~~eciu~~l d~f~ ,. , ",' ;J~:I : '
;;HI::H 'f:l

. .,;,r1r"'1' . . '1 '
32, fhe Respondent s request tor a heanng IS tated alJove. , .' j I"

I : 'I ' "," Jii>#1''\l!!:';'r''f'' 1" , "i 1
33-36 No response to these paragraphs is requirdLTo the extent the avennents are

inconsistent with applicable la~: ;~Iey ~re'ti~lli~~.,;,fl I
il~+"kFj I
~~. ·t~j

~,~~,:~. ';l'"',';,,,' I. L

'''''I' >:1 f 'j',~~.!; .j}:\: -"
' f'1 ' ,;'" \

~ i ~: ' I

I
"



VI. SIHTLEMENT CONFERENCE

37-43 No response to these p~ra.i~r~Ph.s is'r~q..u.'.·.r.1.~t.•.f.~.;i.··~.. ~'.~.!x.;f~e.n.. t. the av.erments are
. 1'1" • ..••.~ ~t~~(1\$.f' .. I I

inconsistent with applicable Ir',.~rey are De~;~ ~i"~,~~~I\~i1l5~nsider requesting a

settlement conference and will communicate this to EP!\~epanitelY ..1illll' ..... , .,;,,'
VII.

54-56
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Date: July 27.2010

CERifIFICATE OF SER i

I ill··' ,\, .' , ,. i '
I certify that I am this day serving'a copy of the fIDregoing. document upon the person(s)

I , "I"l!" I II "
and in the manner indicated below, w1ich servicesatis~lii~e~tj~!r~~lnts ~f tfe Consolidated

Rules of Practice by depositing a cOPJi
I

0qame in ~he unl:ted States Mail at Harrisburg,

Pennsylvania, with first-class postage,prepaid, as follo,':Ys':! I.
I~I" ",~~s~;:~11 '! I

r ;~ < ':'t€~\f~':;i~1 ,;', I I
Regional Hearing qlerk (3RCOO) , i
U.S. Enviromn6ntal Protection A I

1650 Arch Stre&t ':1, i;i'~:;,;~.;t
, . .'.

Philadelphia, PA 1Q1 03-2029,,':

I

•.•·•·· ~;.U,' 1" ,,', r ~,-. " i

Ms, Deane Bart,lett, Esq. ":', ." . . ,.,
Senior Assistani Regional Counsel (3Rq20) .
U.S. Environmental Protection A ency, R6gion III
1650 Arch Strebt I ..j~

,,!

Philadelphia, PA ~;1 0~-2~.~~;;~1:'. ,
~1<1"~:til'1 I

,IH,:; '~'\'" , II
: IH "fm!'; , 'I

B)~;' ;"j'C!t«f' '&)J; ,
! ;: Randall G. Hurst, IESqUire~ :'
!t Mette. Evarls & Wobdside I 'I'

" 3401 NorthlFrontJSt'reet! };.
P, O. Box 5950 :~,. "". hI' .;
Harrisburg, PA.J il11 0-0950


